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MESSAGE:   

Questions received up through 7/2/2004 from potential Proposers are provided in the following. These questions and related answers are grouped by company according to the sequence of receipt by the HCSO.  Note that responses are in blue. There has been no attempt to edit questions for spelling or punctuation. 

Lora Cose



Verizon Wireless
June 24, 2004 


Sent via Fax
	SECTION
	QUESTION AND ANSWER

	Fax Question
	Question:

Question about the Hillsborough County Sheriffs Office RFP No . 14-04  is it looking for a turnkey end-to-end solution provider, or can we submit a response for wireless products and services only?

Answer:
A Proposer can submit a response for wireless products and services only.  However, preference will be given to a vendor that provides a complete solution.

	Page i - Instructions to Proposers


	Question 1: 

HCSO refers to Appendix B page 68.  There is no page 68 in the RFP documents downloaded from the web site.  Please clarify which form this is.

Answer 1: 

The document referred to in this item is in the download marked “HCSO RFP No 14-04 Wireless Appendices & Response Forms” labeled as the third file.  Page 68 is the Certifications Form.

	Page 6, 1.6 Notice of Intent to Propose


	Question 2:

Is the Proposal Acknowledgment Form the same form that is entitled “Letter of Intent to Propose”?

Answer 2:

The Proposal Acknowledgement Form reference in this section does mean the Letter of Intent to Propose.

	Page 9, 1.10 Evaluation and Award Criteria


	Question 3:

Please define “NTP.”

Answer 3:

Notice to Proceed.

	Page 10, 1.14 Restrictions for Proposal Submittals and Bid Aware


	Question 4:

Are Proposers to submit a Proposal Security/Bid Bond deposit with their responses?

Answer 4:

Yes.

	Page 33, 3.1.1 Price Proposal Format


	Question 5:

Appendix B does not contain pricing sheets, only information as to how the Proposers should format their pricing.  Please clarify.

Answer 5:

As stated in the beginning of Appendix B (copied below), since the HCSO is expecting a variety of responses a standard pricing sheet could not be created and thus we are asking the vendors to follow the format instructions outlined in the Appendix B.  Vendors should follow the instructions in Appendix B that are applicable to the proposed solution.
“Due to the variety of responses that the HCSO expects to receive, there is not a standard pricing form that can be created.  Therefore, the pricing structure must, follow one of the two structures below.”

	Page 33, 3.2 Price and Payment Terms


	Question 6:
If the Proposer is only submitting a proposal for wireless services, and not wireless systems, will that Proposer be disqualified for not indicating price and payment terms for any systems?

Answer 6:

A proposal for wireless services will not be disqualified for not indicating price and payment terms for systems if the proposal does not require systems.

	Page 34, 3.3 Summary Price Proposal


	Question 7:

There is no Summary Price Sheet included with the RFP.  Please clarify.
Answer 7:
See answer number 5 above.

	Page 41, 4.12 New/Uniform Hardware


	Question 8:

Please clarify “all workstations, for example, must utilize identical internal components.”
Answer 8:

This states that if the Proposer is providing any equipment such as workstations, then the workstations that are meant to be the same for the solution “must utilize identical internal components.”

	Page 42, 4.14.2 Mechanical Replacement


	Question 9:
Please clarify this section as it relates to wireless carriers.
Answer 9:
This means that if the Proposer is providing any equipment, then the Proposer must adhere to the requirements outlined.

	Page 42, 4.14.3 Installation


	Question 10:
Please clarify this section as it relates to wireless carriers.

Answer 10:
This means that if the Proposer provides any equipment, then the Proposer is responsible for adhering to the requirements outlined.

	Page 50, 4.28 Hardware Sizing


	Question 11:
Please clarify this section as it relates to wireless carriers.

Answer 11:
This means that if the Proposer provides any equipment and/or systems, then the Proposer is responsible for adhering to the requirements outlined.  A wireless carrier will be responsible for sizing any hardware and/or systems, including their own, to meet the requirements of the RFP.

	Page 50, 4.29 Software Acceptance


	Question 12:
Please clarify this section as it relates to wireless carriers.

Answer 12:
This means that if the Proposer provides any software for the Proposed solution, then Proposer is responsible for adhering to the requirements outlined.  

	Page 24, 2.2.1 Overview


	Question 13:
Please clarify this section as it relates to wireless carriers.

Answer 13:
No further clarification is possible.  If there is a specific question, then please submit the specific question.

	Page 25, 2.2.2.1 Quantity of Users


	Question 14:
Please clarify if HCSO is asking if 350 concurrent users at the same location from the same time.

Answer 14:
The HCSO is asking for 350 concurrent users to be evenly distributed throughout Hillsborough County.

	Page 26, 2.2.2.2 Coverage


	Question 15:
Most wireless carriers consider propagation maps to be proprietary and confidential.  Will a Non-Disclosure Agreement protect this confidential information given that the State of Florida has the Sunshine Laws?

Answer 15:
Please refer to section 1.14.1 Ownership of Proposals and Related Documents on page 11 (copied below.)  In order for the propagation maps to be considered proprietary and confidential, the propagation maps would have to meet the requirements outlined in the state statutes.  The Proposer will be responsible for proving and defending this item in any legal actions that may arise.
“All Proposals received from Proposers in response to this RFP will become the property of the HCSO and will not be returned to the Proposer. In the event of a Contract award, all documentation produced as part of the Contract will become the exclusive property of the HCSO. Responses to this RFP upon receipt by the HCSO will become “public records” subject to the provisions of Chapter 119 F.S., the Florida Public Records Law and F. S. Chapter 768.28. 
Any proprietary information contained in the proposal should be so indicated. However, a general indication that the entire contents, or a major portion of the proposal is proprietary will not be honored. If the proposal contains trade secrets and confidential information, then that portion of the proposal is not open to public review even after the proposal award, provided that the Proposer has notified HCSO in writing that the proposal contains trade secrets and confidential information and designated the portions of the proposal which contain them.”

	Page 29, 2.2.2.10 Installation


	Question 16:
Is HCSO willing to negotiate separately with a systems integrator who can perform installations and training?
Answer 16:
The HCSO will consider all Proposals.  However, preference will be given to a vendor that provides a complete solution.

	Page 31, 2.2.3 Testing Plan and Methodology


	Question 17:
Will the HCSO be performing the testing and methodology, or is HCSO requiring each carrier to perform these functions?
Answer 17:
The HCSO will perform the final acceptance testing and methodology with the preferred cooperation of the Proposer.  The carriers will be responsible for demonstrating that their system meets the requirements of the RFP.

	Appendix C, Locations Requiring Coverage


	Question 18:
Can HCSO provide a document listing the locations so that we can import into a mapping software?  Also, can HCSO provide latitude and longitude for each location?
Answer 18:
A separate addendum will be provided that is a list of all of the locations listed in Appendix C.  The separate addendum will not be protected and thus will allow copying and pasting.  

The HCSO cannot provide the latitude and longitude for each location. 


David Jacobs



M/A-COM 

June 25, 2004 


Sent via Email and Fax
	SECTION
	QUESTION AND ANSWER

	Section 2.2.2.3 (10)


	Question 1: 

Performance/Throughput – Is the 200kB per user per hour the total (inbound plus outbound) data traffic generated by a given user?

Answer 1: 

Yes, the 200kB per user per hour total is the traffic generated by each user with inbound and outbound combined.

	Section 3.1.1 (Price Proposal Format) and Section 3.3 (Summary Price Proposal)


	Question 2:

Section 3.1.1 (Price Proposal Format) and Section 3.3 (Summary Price Proposal) indicate that there are standard pricing sheets (detail and summary) that the Proposer is to use and refers to Appendix B.  The first sentence in Appendix B indicates that there is no standard pricing form and outlines pricing formats for either a system or service based proposal.  Does Appendix B supersede Sections 3.1.1 and 3.3 with regard to the format for the price proposal?

Answer 2:

Yes.  The standard pricing sheets are replaced by the instructions provided in Appendix B.  Vendors should follow the instructions in Appendix B that are applicable to the proposed solution.

	NO SECTION PROVIDED
	Question 3:

Are any of the 802.11b/g access points configured for outdoor coverage?

Answer 3:

Currently the 802.11b/g access points have limited outdoor range.  Depending upon the location, the 802.11b/g access point will provide some basic coverage to part of the parking area at the building it is located in.

	NO SECTION PROVIDED
	Question 4:

What vendor(s) equipment is HCSO using at the 802.11b/g access points?

Answer 4:

Currently, the 802.11b/g access points are Cisco.

	Section 1.8 Proposer's Proposal Format
	Question 5:

Section 1.8 Proposer's Proposal Format states “If additional pages are required for further description, 8-1/2" x 11" sheets must be used. Do not deviate from this format.”  In most cases, System Drawings and Coverage Maps printed on 11”x17” and tri-folded to 8-1/2” x 11” to provide greater clarity. Is this deviation acceptable?

Answer 5:

This deviation is acceptable.


